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June 26, 2012

Ms. Barcy F. McNeal, Secretary

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

180 East Broad Street, 11th Floor

Columbus, Ohio  43215-3793

Re:  
In the Matter of the Application of Ohio Edison Company, The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and The Toledo Edison Company for Authority to Provide for a Standard Service Offer Pursuant to R.C. 4928.143 in the form of an Electric Security Plan, Case No. 12-1230-EL-SSO

Dear Ms. McNeal:

The Office of the Ohio Consumers’ Counsel (OCC) is filing corrected pages to its Joint Brief filed on June 22, 2012.  OCC has learned that it misinterpreted the meaning of certain percentage figures that FirstEnergy provided to the parties in its response to a discovery request from AEP Retail.  (The information became marked as OCC Exhibit 8.)  Using those figures, OCC misstated the potential increases that residential customers may expect to see under FirstEnergy’s proposals in this case.  Therefore, OCC and Citizen Power are re-filing their Joint Initial Brief to make the corrections that appear on pages 1, 3, 8, 16, 18, 19, 77, 86 and 87.  OCC apologizes for this circumstance.   

Very truly yours,

/s/ Larry S. Sauer____________

Larry S. Sauer

Counsel of Record

Assistant Consumers’ Counsel

cc:
Parties of Record
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